


























































































































FOR THE COUNCIL 

Dana Wheeler 

Executive Director 

Steve Kordosky 

2016 President 

Mohammed Dehdashti 

2015 President 

Myron Frans

Commissioner of Minnesota Management & Budget 

Laura J. Davis

Labor Relations Representative Principal 

Matthew Henderson 

Compensation Manager 
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� Department 
o of Employee
� Relations

September 23, 2005 

Dana Wheeler 

Executive Director 

200 Centennial Office Building 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
651.259.3637 
TTY 651.282.2699 
www.doer.state.mn.us 

Minnesota Government Engineers Council 

Suite 11, 4 75 Etna Street 

St. Paul, MN 55106-5845 

Subject: Lateral Expressions of Interest in Posted Vacancies at Mn DOT 

Dear Dana: 

During negotiations for the 2005-2007 contract, discussions were held regarding the lack of notification and/or 

information provided to employees who express interest in lateral vacancies. 

As a result of these discussions, MnDOT agreed that they shall not be arbitrary, capricious or discriminatory in 

determining who will be offered an interview. Furthermore, the employee will have the right to request specific 

feedback as to why he/she was not selected. This may take the form of a written response, phone conversation or 

a face-to-face meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Jill M. Pettis, Assistant State Negotiator/Compensation Manager 

Labor Relations and Total Compensation 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

Minnesota Department of Employee Relations 
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200 Centennial Office Building 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
651.259.3637 
TTY 651.282.2699 
www.doer.state.mn.us 

September 23, 2005 

Dana Wheeler 

Executive Director 

Minnesota Government Engineers Council 

Suite 11, 475 Etna Street 

St. Paul, MN 55106-5845 

Subject: Relocation Expenses 

Dear Dana: 

During negotiations for the 2005-2007 contract, discussions were held regarding Article 20 - Relocation Expenses. 

It was agreed that the Appointing Authority would supply the relocating employee with a letter describing the actual 

and anticipated expenses that will be covered and any other specific terms of the relocation. 

A memorandum of understanding between the parties will be required when any of the terms of the relocation vary 

from the terms set forth in Article 20 - Relocation Expenses. 

Sincerely, 

 Jill M. Pettis

Jill M. Pettis, Assistant State Negotiator/Compensation Manager 

Labor Relations and Total Compensation 

Equal Opportunity Employer 
Minnesota Department of Employee Relations 
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200 Centennial Office Building 
658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
651.259.3637 
TTY 651.282.2699 
www.doer.state.mn.us 

September 23, 2005 

Dana Wheeler 

Executive Director 

Minnesota Government Engineers Council 

Suite 11, 475 Etna Street 

St. Paul, MN 55106-5845 

Dear Dana: 

During negotiations for the 2005-2007 Contract, it was agreed that the Agency will electronically send a copy of the 

appointment letter to MGEC when there is a new hire into the MGEC bargaining unit or a current employee is 

appointed to a new position within the MGEC bargaining unit. 

Sincerely, 

 Jill M. Pettis

Jill M. Pettis, Assistant State Negotiator/Compensation Manager 

Labor Relations and Total Compensation 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

Minnesota Department of Employee Relations 
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June 12, 2007 

Page 2 

I am confident that you will accept this letter as an effort to improve your performance. I am also confident that you 

will make all necessary efforts to improve your performance. Please contact me if you have questions about the 

content of this letter. 

Note: 

Where appropriate, a supervisor may also wish to make a referral to the Employee Assistance Program. 

Tony Brown 

Labor Relations Representative Principal 

Labor Relations/Compensation Division 
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Anthony L. Brown
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